
UNITED NATIONS GEHERAL 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E/ICEF/SH.86/Corr.l 
~0 January l952 
?i 

oJfdYJ~T,: ENGLISH 

SOCIAl COUNCil 

'" UNITED Nt'\TIOlJS IN'!'EHHATION.AL CHILDlli~N Is E!'lli'RG.SH~ :F'1J1-."D 

EX:SCtJTIVE BOAED 

CORRIGEriDUI'<i TO THE SUNf:i!Ar\Y HE CORD OF THC EIGI-I':I:Y -SIXJ.:H HEETIHG 

Held. in the Palais de Chaillot, Pa.!.·~s, 

on J:;'ricla:r, 9 Novcniber 1951, at .Ll a.m. 

In accordance vrith the agreement tl:u:'l.t the stat~;;mer.t of !Ylr. Keeny (Director of 

the Asic. R;;gional effice) be a·Jailo.ble in fuller form, the following is to be 

substit'tlted for the otatement appearin;; on the bottom of page 8 a..>1d top of page 9: 

"l<Ir. KCBNY (Director) Asi::1 R:::::;ionG.l O:'fiG8) recalled that the projects for 

the Asia rer:;ion were.: to help o.n area which :contains 250,000,000 children - one 

fom·th of all those in the world.. The ai<l is for an area in which the annual 

incor.:e per person is o. little over $50. The infant mortalit:l per thousand is 

about 200 as compa:red. with 30 or less in mc.~lY He stern countries. 

''In addition to th..::se basic handicaps, the gc.vcrnr:::.ents req,uesting this aid 

~e ilorking under spe,~ial difficulties. In some of them the dannt;e of vio.r, as 

crave as almost :myvlhc:re in the Wect, is only be ;inning to be r.::pairecl. The 

war and its conseq,uences ho.ve lowcn;cl food prod.u<::tion which V~ill take five yem· 

to r2cov-er to its prc--·,m.r standan"~, which \vas even then one of tl:e lowest in 

the 'tTOrld.. In addition, in:'lation has ·orought sJ.1arp rises in the prices of 

:food vrhich are il1:::onvcnient an;y,.rhcre in the itorld, but for th-=; average vorker 

in Eastern countries c.re calo.m:l.tcus. 

uin spite of these lJ.an,lical)S, tllc governments have >rith:tn the last 18 mont~;,: 

found ways to fioonce their sb3.re of previous UNIGEF pro,jects to the extent of 

$8,ooo,ooo in acld.ition to the $1~ millioE previously ocg<.m. rind.ing new 

money is alvrays ha.rd. for a government in the Asia area but they s.re learning 

/to work with 



E/ICEF/SR.86/Corr.l 
Pnge 2 

to •mrk with UNICEF and can be relied on to support new projects '-rith less 

de.lccy as they and we lenrn how to i;or1: to[;ether. 

''The present requests presented fo1· Boetrcl aj)proval amount to approxima.tely 

:;;2,000,000 of whic:h $1,213,000 c.re rcq_,Jircd o.s 2. nevr area allocation. These 

projects have been pl{.lnneJ. in an attempt to meet the crying needs of today, 

and at the same tirc_e to '_';ive impetus to projects '.dth long term value. Of th~ 

4i2,000,000, about $1,000,000 is requested for anti-malarial work. It should 

be noted that the ~~overnment must buy one ton of DDT in addition to its norma.: 

requirements for every tor: contributed b:.r UlTIC3F. This means that UHICEF 's ,. 

contribution vrill not be grcc:.tcr ti1.c:.n ti1·2 proportion of '~hildren and mothers 

in the population. vJith UIUCI::!I''s DDT and that C0!1trituted by the government, 

not less than six raillion additiona.l rcopl,:;; will be protected for the next 

two years. 

"Twenty-five percent of t:he :;a,ooo,ooo is requested for a new DDT plant fo1 

India, which will produce 700 tons of DDT a yc2.r - enouch to protect at least 

seven million people eo..r.!i: year after it starts production in 1954. This is 

the third plant u.'1der considera.tion - the two for Pakistan c:.nd Ceylon havinc::~ 

already been approved. 

"These anti-malaria pro,jects l1e.ve ute!en vmrked out in close collaboration no·. 

only· with the [!;Overnmcnts concerned, but also >lith :S.C.A., in order that the 

,joint efforts of the U .IJ. and the bi..:..ateral agencies_ mic;ht result in the 

maximum progress to~-.'Urd the conquest of rr.nlaria in Asia. Thanks to understand 

ings thus worked o~t, the limited UiHCEF aid can all be devoted to India, 

Pakistan nnd c(~ylon, vhich together 1·eprcscnt much r:1ore than lmlf the ca.scs 

in the area and more than one third of those in the whole world. 

"The second c;roup of projects are for BCG work ivhich ·w-ill make possible, vrF 

c;overnment support, the testins in the next t>m years of 15 million children, 

and the vacci:nc':ltion of six million. These projects together with those n..lread·~· 

/approved, perhaps 



/
' F; 0 ,../~ l :c rr.:;:::; -·;;:;n .0t. corr ·-

Po.g:.; 3 

testinG chilcxen in t~le :::rc::~ by 1:)53 above tb.c birth r:J.h: vlhi::-11 anounts to 

about 15 million a yeccr. 

"It will be noted th:1t oot~1 t:,le .a.nti-na.l:..:::io.l ~;or~: and the BCG 1vorl\: oxc 

"The third i.sroup oi' requests ::trc for :~400,000 to i'm:1:o.rcl the basic lon[; 

tcrr:1 programmes of UIJICEP in mother ::nd child '.-rc:l.:,.'m·c. 

be doubled by the addition of tL·~i:mi:.:o.l .a.ssist,::n:.:e .~.·unds i'or pc:rsonncl throu?;i_ 

\/HO. 

in 

ti1c.t ::JD.;y· be voted l::1 tcr. 

is not liniterl to th•~r:l. 

tcchnic:J.l nssisto.n2c, 

Y'!·':':.'t"' ...... \.:..:.'1 

It. is l2.r~~cly 

0 -{' .. 

"The $2, COO, 000 rcq_ucst-::d fron UJ.:ICl;F l.E' one fo'.lrti.l of t:1c :1nnu:::l t:..rgct 

l;~_l.dgut. 

the 2xecutivc; BoGrcl ~t this session tJcJ.t it o.r,10u::-1ts to less ULo..n l ·:.:cnt pc::::· 

chilcl for the 250,000,UOO c:hi:;,dr.:::n." 

"Dr. CAHDAU ( Cam.ilil)" shou.ld read nDr. C.UIDAU (vn:o) 11 




